Wild West Mustangs and Fords (WWMAF) Monthly Membership Meeting

Recorded on 9/6/2022 and reported for approval by JoAnn M. Greenzweig on 10/3/2022

Meeting was called to order at 6:33 pm by President Kevin Horton

Attendees: Kevin Horton, Andy Branigan, Shelley Branigan, JoAnn Greenzweig, Dan Greenzweig, Wayne Ambroult, Patty Ambroult, Israel Ruiz Jr., Richard Hernandez, Fred Romano, Mike Eskridge, Linda Eskridge, Bob Broberg, Brad Buckhout, Karen Buckhout, Tom Freeman, Don Walton, Drew Carlsson, Angel Carlsson, Dale Lefor, Cliff White, Royalan Swanson, Alan Smith, Barbara Smith, Cynthia Harwood (25).

Minutes of the prior month's meeting were approved by Israel Ruiz and Wayne Ambroult.

Treasury – Richard Hernandez reported current club balance at \$2598.79 after approved expenditures. Expenses included officer name badges and Christmas party items. Report approved by Mike Estridge and Israel Ruiz.

Business Items

- 1. Recognition of new members in attendance
 - a. Cliff White owner of a 1967 Mustang
 - b. Dale Lefor owner of a 2005 Mustang
- 2. WWM and F hosted or featured car show(s)
 - a. Group reviews events calendar and provides updates and additions. Check facebook for the latest information.
 - b. Richard and Bob report Surprise Ford may be interested in hosting a March 2023 car show. Someone is needed to plan and run the show.
 - c. Paul Osgood provided a template of steps to conduct and implement a show for reference purposes.
- 3. Other items (Shelley/Andy)
 - a. Andy reports group members attended former president Paul Osgood's funeral on August 20th. His wife Linda Osgood is a member of the club.
 - b. Group is cruising to Wickenburg Sunday, September 25th will post details on facebook.
 - c. Christmas Party details sign up sheet is available. Party will be Saturday, December 10th at Mimi's Café near Arrowhead Mall (Bell and 75th). Alcohol will be available for purchase. There will also be raffle baskets and our famous White Elephant Exchange. There is a 50 person limit due to space constraints. [Sect note Please note only members that have paid their dues for 2022-2023 and their guest are invited this is a private club event]. A setup crew is being organized. The party starts at 5 and dinner at 5:30. Website payment is \$27 each including a Paypal fee. Cash of \$25 each can be given to any board member. Also can Zelle \$25 to Richard our treasurer. Check facebook and our website for more details.
 - d. Bob Voakes has surgery; group expresses well wishes. Card has been sent representing our club.

- 4. Tshirt updates (Shelley)
 - a. Shelley reports club tshirts are available. Extra tshirts cost \$13, old club shirts are \$5, hats are \$5.00. Window flags also available.
- 5. Sept Birthdays (Shelley)
 - i. Phillip Comes
 - ii. Tom Freeman
 - iii. Kathy Herinya
 - iv. Bruce Pegg
 - v. Steve Short
 - vi. Barbara Smith
- 6. Meeting adjourned at 7:06 by Kevin Horton. Approved by Bob Israel Ruiz and Fred Romano.

Next meeting – October 3rd, 2022, 6:30 pm Dillon's BBQ Restaurant on 59th Avenue.

Webpage - wwmaf.com

Membership forms and instructions - https://wwmaf.com/application%2C-renew-%26-dues

